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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Steel Infra Solutions Private Limited

I Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Steel Infra Solutions
Private Limited (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in
Equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS and
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2022, and its profit/loss, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the standalone Ind AS
financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements is included in Annexure A This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

L. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.




g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeahle losses.

i7i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For, PSAC & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No. 012411C

A, Ajay Somani)
Partner

arship No. 402750
Dated: The 315t day of May, 2022



Annexure A
Responsibilities for Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

For, PSAC & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Ajay Somani)
Partner
ip No. 402750

Dated: The 31s! day of May 2022
Place: Bhilai, Chhattisgarh, INDIA




Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Il “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Steel Infra Solutions Private Limited on the Ind
AS financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022 based on Information and
Explanations provided by the Management)

(i) Inrespect of property, plant & equipment (PPE):

(@A) The Company has maintained reasonable records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE).

(iY(2){B) The Company is maintaining reasonable records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

(i)(b) The PPE of the Company were physically verified by the management during the financial
year as per physical verification programme to cover all the items of PPE in a phased
manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets and no material discrepancies between the book records and the
physical inventory have been noticed.

(i)(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and
based on the examination of registered sale deeds provided to us, the title deeds of
immovable properties of land and building are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date. The building constructed by the Company is on lease hold lands taken
from District Trade & Industries Centre, Government of Chhattisgarh on long term lease
basis and the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.

(i)(d) Company has adopted historical cost model for accounting for PPE and intangibles, hence
no revaluation has been carried out by the company.

(i)(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and results of our audit procedures,
in our opinion. no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

(i) Inrespect of its inventories:

(iiy(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. Discrepancies noticed on physical verification were not material and the
same have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(ij(b) The Company has been sanctioned and utilised working capital limit in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets and returns/

statements filed by the company to such banks are in agreement with the books of account
of the Company.

(i) During the year, the Company has not made any investments and also not provided any loans or
advances in the nature of loans or guarantee to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership
and other parties.

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans, made investments, provided guarantee and security to
the parties covered under Sections 185 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
not accepted any deposits from the public, hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of




India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, are not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section 1 of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company is maintaining cost
records under section 148(1) of the Act in respect of the Company’s product. However, we have
not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determining whether they are
accurate or complete.

(vii)(a) According to the information and explanaticns given to us and the records of the Company as
examined by us, in our opinion undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and other statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect to
such statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March, 2022, for a period more than six months
from the date they became payable.

{vii) (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
goods and service tax, customs duty or cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

(viiiy According to the information and explanations given to us, there was no transaction found
unrecorded in the books of accounts of the company which have been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments made under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

(ix)(a) Based on our audit procedures and the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to any lender.

(ix)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(ix}{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for which they were obtained.

(ix){(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(ix)(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

(ix)(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures applied by us, we
report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) in the
current year.

(x){b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
utilized funds raised by right issue and private placement of shares for the purposes for which
they were raised.

(xi)(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the




information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on
or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such
instance by the Management.

(xi)(b) To the best our knowledge and information with us there is no instance of fraud reportable
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, therefore no Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government has been filed by the auditors.

(xi)(c) As per information and explanation given by the management and/ or audit committee there
were no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.

(xii) In case of Nidhi Company:

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company and hence, the requirements of clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

{b) Since the company is not Nidhi Company, this clause is also not applicable.

{c) Since the company is not Nidhi Company, this clause is also not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided by
the management, we are of the opinion that all the transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{xiv)(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

{xv) On the basis of records made available to us and according to the information and explanations
provided by the management, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with any
of the directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)(a) As per the information and explanations received by us, the company is not a Non-Banking
Financial Company (NBFC) and therefore not liable for registration u/s 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

(xvi)(b) The company is not a NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.
(xvi)(c) The company is not a NBFC, hence the reporting in this clause is not required.
{(xvi)(d) This clause is not applicable to the Company as it is not Core Investment Company (CIC).

(xvii) The company is generally profit-making company and there was no cash loss in last financial
year also.

(xviii) There being no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, this clause is not
applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one




year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling

due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company
as when they fall due.

(xx)(a) The amendments to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 by addition of the second proviso
to sub-section (5), through the introduction of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2019 is yet to be
notified and as such provisions of this clause are not yet applicable to the company.

(xx)(b) On the basis of records made available to us and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, there is no ongoing project taken up by the
Company, therefore this clause is not applicable to the company.

{xxi) On the basis of records made available to us and according te the information and explanations
provided by the management, this clause is not applicable to the company as there is no
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures of the company, hence question of consolidated
financial statements does not arise.

For, PSAC & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012411C

Date: The 31% day of May 2022
Place: Bhilai, Chhattisgarh, INDIA



Annexure - C to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of the section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Steel Infra Solutions
Private Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the
Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance




that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directers of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial contral aver financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien considering nature of business, size of operation and organizational structure of the
entity, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For, PSAC & Associates,

Chartered Accountants

‘ FRN: 012411C
NS~

Al Ajay Somani)

Partner

Me ip. No. 402750

Date: The 31% Day of May 2022
Place: Bhilai, Chhattisgarh, INDIA



Steel Infra Solutions Private Limited
CIN: U27300DL2017PTC324842 SISCOL

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 -
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 5,331.09 5,243.68
Right to Use Asset 6 166.35 167.70
Capital Work-in Progress 4 5.01 8.13
Other Intangible Assets 5 52.26 60.17
Non Current tax assets (Net) 7 - -
Other Non-Current assets 8 106.74 101.02
Total Non-Current assets 5,661.47 5,580.70
Current assets
Inventories 9 6,328.70 4.010.88
Financial assets
Trade Receivables 10 6,940.69 3,054.09
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 73.07 81.08
Bank Balances Other than above 12 2.013.18 1.673.16
Other Financial Assets 13 80.94 36.32
Other Current Assets 14 5,898.13 1,581.88
21,334.73 10,437.40
TOTAL ASSETS 26,996.20 16,018.10
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 15 3,391.42 3,075.00
Other Equity 16 533713 1,415.53
Total Equity 8,728.56 4,490.53
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilites
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 17 2,446.71 2,135.02
Other Non Current Liabilities 18 87.58 88.45
Deffered Tax Liabilities(Net) 19 34242 297.19
2,876.71 2,520.66
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 20 3,967.71 380.02
Trade Payables 21
- Total outstandsng du_es of micro enterprises 330.34 496.06
and small enterprises; and
- Total outstal_'ldlng dues of cred|tor§ other than 8,661.02 5900 98
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Other Current Liabilities 22 2,342.62 2187.76
Provisions 23 89.26 33.08
15,390.93 9006.91
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 26,996.20 16,018.10

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements. 1-45

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

X,

: Chairman & irg ' Company Secretary
Managing Director

Membership No. 402750 DIN: 00025970 DIN: 00135666
Bhilai, May 31, 2022
ICAI UDIN : 22402750AJZBCG3974




Steel Infra Solutions Private Limited
CIN: U27300DL2017PTC324842

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

SISCOL

Steel Infra Solutions Pvt. Lid.

Note Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March

2022 2021
Income
Revenue from Operations 24 35,185.19 19,708.23
Other Income 25 183.11 102.99
Total Income 35,378.29 19,811.22
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 26 24,358.05 10,523.87
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 27 E -
Changes in Inventories of Goods 28 (986.85) 1,048.95
Employee Benefit Expense 29 2,764.9 2,208.52
Finance Costs 30 985.62 704.26
Depreciation and Amortisation 485 411.27 369.53
Other Expenses k| 6,056.70 3,705.13
Total Expenses 33,589.73 18,558.26
Profit Before Tax 1,788.56 1,252.96
Tax Expense:
Income Tax - Current Year 440.00 254.00
Income Tax - Earlier year 19.82 59.48
Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) 19 48.54 129.81
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 1,280.20 809.67
Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax)
Actuarial gain for the year on Present Benefit Obligation (11.89) 543
Income tax expense on actuarial gain for the year on PBO 331 (1.49)

(i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period and Other
Comprehensive Income 1,271.61 813.30
Earning per share (equity shares, par value INR 10 each)

Basic 3.95 2.64

Diluted
Weighted average equity shares used in computing earnings per equity share

Basic 3,21,89,361

Diluted

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements. 1-45

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

For, PSAC & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012411 C

smbership No. 402750

Bhilai, May 31, 2022
ICAI UDIN : 22402750AJZBCG3974

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

St

Ravi Uppal
Chairman & Managing
Director

DIN: 00025970

Company Secr

ited

Infra Solutio

Director- Finance
DIN: 00135666

E n
=<
Suraj Agrawal . i

ry



Steel Infra Solutions Private Limited

CIN: U27300DL2017PTC324842 SISCOL
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
Other Equities
Equity Reserve & Surplus
Particulars Share Capital Reserve Capital Securities  Retained
Capital Capital Reserve Other Redumption Premium  Earnings
Reseves Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2020 3,075.00 - - = - 602.23
Changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2021 0.00
Profit for the year 813.30
Securities Premium on Issue of Equity Share
Government Grants
Total comprehensive income for the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 813.30
Transfer to general reserve
Balance as at March 31, 2021 3,075.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,415.53
Other Equities
Equity Reserve & Surplus
O Share Capital Reserve Capital Securities  Retained
Capital Capital Reserve Other Redumption Premium Earnings
Reseves Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2021 3075.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1415.53
Changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022 316.42
Profit for the year 127161
Securities Premium on Issue of Equity Share 2,601.99
Government Grants 48.00
Total comprehensive income for the year 316.42 48.00 0.00 0.00 2601.99 1271.61
Transfer to general reserve
Balance as at March 31, 2022 3,391.42 48.00 0.00 0.00 2,601.99 2,687.15

See accompanying notes forming part of these financial statements. 1-45

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

For, PSAC & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012411 C

GA. Ajay Somani

emberghip No. 402750

Bhilai, May 31, 2022
ICAI UDIN : 22402750AJZBCG3974

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Steel | Solutions Privat

Ravi Uppal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00025970

Company Secreta

ited

ajagopal

Director- Finance
DIN: 00135666
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Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

Cash flows aro reportad using the indireot method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted fer the effects of transactions of & non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March
2022 2021
Operating activities . = ' S
Profit before tax 1788.56 1,252.96
Other Comprehensive Income (11.89) 5.13
Adjustments to reconcile Profit Before Tax to net cash flows
Depreciation & Amortisation 411.27 369 53
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, plant & equipment 0.00 17.68
Interest Received (85.58) (82.29)
Finance costs (Net) 98562 704.26
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,087.97 2,266.56
Working capital adjustments
Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade and Other Receivables ' (3886.60) 57.42
Decrease/ {Iﬁcrease) in Inventories (2317.82) (11.96)
Decrease/ (Increase) in Non Current Financial Assets 1.35 1.35
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets (44.62) 7.40
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Non Current/ Current Assets (5.72) 10.45
Decreasef (Increase) in Non Current Tax Assels(net) i 0.00 11.85
Decreasel (Increase) in Other Current Assets (4316.26) (992 44)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables 2585.31 652.58
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Non Current Financial Liabilities (0.87) 273
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 154 85 (12.20)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 56.18 13 54
(4686.22) 2,007.09
Income - tax paid 459 82 313.48
Net cash flows from {used in) operahng achwhes (aﬂer exceptional) (5146.04) 1,693.60
Investing activies B '
Purchase of property, plant & equipment, including CWIP and capital {515.66) (309.33)
. advances e — _ e !
Proceeds from sale of property pEani & equmment 28.00 3.95
~ Interest Receive o - - Rl 8558 o 82 99
o Bh {@2.58']7 R 7“ {22238)
Workmg Caprtal Bcrrowmgs from Banks/other shert term Ioans (net) I 3587.68 . (421 77)
~_ Proceeds from long term Borrowings - 31168  (1888)
Proceeds from Issuance of equity shares 291841 | 0.00
_________ Proceeds from Capﬁtal Subsidy o i - 48.00 ' o '
" Interest Paid - - (985, 62} - '_('fﬁd;_éé)
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities e e LD Y
o _"_Nah?regé_é (decrease) in cash and cash e equwalents - 33203 326.51
" Cash and cash eqﬁlvalents atthe | hegmnlng of the year - 1754.23 7 7_7 o ) 142? 72
Cash and cash equivalents atyearend -  2,086.26 1,754.23
Components ‘of cash and cash equ;valent ' - i -
~ Cashonhand . 006 3.13
Balanoeswrthbahks S -
On current accounts ' ' 73.01 7785
On d;ﬁogn_s_'accéunts with criginal matunty of more ihan three months ) 201319  1673.15
~ Cash and bank balances 2086,26 1754.23
Cash and cash equﬁaleinfs Esiber note 11 & 12 - o 2086.26 1754.23

As per our report of even date attached
For, PSAC & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 012411 C

Chairman & Managing
Director
DIN: 00025970

Suraj Agrawal
Bhilai, May 31, 2022 Company Secretary o
ICAI UDIN : 22402750AJZBCG3974
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Sice infra Solutions Myt Lia
Company overview

Steel Infra Solutions Private Limited (the Company) was incorporated on 12th October 2017 under the Companies Act, 2013 as a private limited
company wth its registered office located at D-86, Ground Floor, Hauz Khas, New Delhi, 110016

The main object of the Company is to carry on business to provide end to end steel based solutions covering complete value chain of activities
ranging from design, engineering, fabrication, installation at site and project management for the diverse infrastructural projects. The fabrication
facilities of the Company ares located at Plot No. 31, Light Industrial Area, Bhilai, Chhattisgarh, India - 490 026 and Plot No. 22C, Heavy Industrial
Area, Bhilai, Chhattisgarh, India - 480 026.

Basis of accounting and preparation

Statement of compliance:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act. To maintain the
highest standards of Accounting Practies, the Company has voluntarily adopted Ind AS since its year of incorpration i.e. financial year 2017-18.

These financial statements have been prepared for the Company as a going concern on the basis of relevant Ind AS that are effective at the
Company’s annual reporting date 31 March 2022. These financial statements were authorised for issuance by the Company's Board of Directors on
31st May 2022.

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency in which the
Company operates. All amounts have been rounded off to nearest lakhs unless otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement
The financial statement have been prepared on a historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except for the following:

|Defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits obligations [Present value of defined benefit obligations |

D Use of estimates and judgements

(a

=3

(b

—

(c)

(d)

(e)

While preparing the Financial Information in conformity with Ind AS, the management has made certain estimates and assumptions that require
subjective and complex judgments. These judgments affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the statement of assets and liabilities date and the reported amount of income and
expenses for the reporting period.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgement, estimates and assumptions are required in particular for:

Determination of the estimated useful lives:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on the life prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. In cases, where the useful
lives are different from that prescribed in Schedule Il and in case of intangible assets, these are estimated by management taking into account the
nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological
changes, manufacturers’ warranties and maintenance support.

Recognition of deferred tax assets:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying values of assets
and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilized.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations:

The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include discount
rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of the post-employment
benefit obligations. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and its long term nature, defined benefit obligation is sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reperting period.

Impairment testing:

Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and other assets are tested for impairment at least annually and when event occur or changes in
circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating units to which these pertain is less than its carrying value. The
recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to dispose. The calculation of value in use of a cash
generating unit involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings multiples, growth rates and net margins
used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

Fair value measurement:
The company measures financial instrument such as investments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market pariicipants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability - or

« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
+ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

E Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 :

The Company has assessed the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables
and unbilled revenues. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the economic conditions because of this
pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information including
reports and related information, economic forecasts. The Company has performed analysis on the assumptions used and based on current
estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered and the current circumstances are not expected to have any material
financial impact.

3 Significant accounting policies

3.1 Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it
is
+ Expected to be realised in normal aperating cycle or within twelve months after the reporting period
« Held primarily for the purpese of trading, or
« Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle or due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or
« There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company
has identified period of twelve months as its operating cycle.

3.2 Financial instruments
(i) Recognition and initial measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Financial instruments also include derivative contracts such as foreign currency forward contracts.
Financial instruments also covers contracts to buy or sell a non-financial item that can be settled net in cash or another financial instrument, or by
exchanging financial instruments, as if the contracts were financial instruments, with the exception of contracts that were entered into and continue
to be held for the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a nonfinancial item in accordance with the entity's expected purchase, sale or usage
requirements.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments

Recognition and initial measurement — financial assets and financial liabilities:

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at FVTPL are recognized immediately in the Statement of profit and loss

Financial guarantees, issued in relation to obligations of subsidiaries, are initially recognized at fair value (as part of the cost of the investment in the
subsidiary).

(i) Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets
The Company classifies financial assets as measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (*FVOCI) or fair value
through profit and loss (*FVTPL") on the basis of following:
- the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets; and
- the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for
managing financial assets.

Amortized cost:

A financial asset is classified and measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”):

A financial asset is classified and measured at FVOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the
investment's fair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI — equity investment). This election is made en an investment by investment basis.
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3.2 Financial instruments (continued)

Fair value through profit and loss (“FVTPL")

A financial asset is classified and measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI. This includes all derivative financial
assets. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at
amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets: Business model assessment
The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held at investment level because this best
reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information considered includes:

- the stated policies and objectives for each of such investments and the operation of those policies in practice.

- the risks that affect the performance of the business mode! (and the financial assets held within that business model) and how those risks are

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and expectations about future sales
Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not considered sales for this purpose. consistent
with the Company’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest:

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as
consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount cutstanding during a particular period of time
and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company considers the contractual terms of the
instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual
cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features;

- prepayment and extension features; and

- terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse features).

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measured af fair value. Net gains and losses, including any|
FVTPL interest or dividend income, are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
amortised cost method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign

exchange gains and losses and impairment are reccgnised in statement of profit and loss.
Any gain or loss on derecogniticn is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

Equity investments at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as
FVOCI income in statement of profit and loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are
not reclassified to the Statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for
trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains
and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognised in Statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

{(iii)  Derecognition
Financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to
receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control
of the financial asset.
Financial liabilities
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire. The Company also
derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a
new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in Statement of profit and loss

(iv) Offsetting financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company currently
has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

3.3 Foreign currency transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the respective transactions.
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are translated at the closing exchange rates on that date; the
resultant exchange differences are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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3.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash excluding restricted cash balance and short-term
deposits, as defined above, net of cutstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

3.5 Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and
any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

3.6 Earnings per share

The basic earnings / (loss) per share (‘EPS') is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average number of shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period unless issued at a later date. In
computing dilutive earning per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive i.e. which reduces earnings per share or increases loss per share
are included.

3.7 Revenue recognition
(i) Income from sale of goods
i. Effective from April 1, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects that consideration we
expect to receive in exchange for those product or services.

Deferred contract costs are incremental costs of obtaining a contract which are recognized as assets and amortized over the term of the Contract.
The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and loss.,

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities.

ii. Finance income consists of interest income on funds invested with Banks and financial institutions. Interest income is recognized as it accrues in
the Statement of profit and loss, using the effective interest method.

Finance expenses consist of interest expense on loans and borrowings and other financial liabilities. The costs of these are recognized in the
Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest method.

(i} Percentage of Completion
The Company derives revenue from long term contracts including supply of specialized structures along with erection services which span over
more than one accounting period and measures revenue as percentage on completion method. Performance obligations while rendering services
are satisfied over time, as and when the services are rendered since the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by
the Company.

(iii) Contract Assets & Contract Liability

() contract Assets : Revenue in Excess of Invoicing are Classified as Contract Assets. It is the Right to Consideration in Exchange for Goods and
Services. In Installation Contracts it is the accumulated Cost set-up against future claims. If the Company performs before the Customer pays
Consideration or before payment is due , a Contract Assets is recognised for earned Consideration or Claims.

(i) Contract Liability : Invoicing in Excess of Revenues are classified as Contract Liabilities. It is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a2
customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. A contract liability is
recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier)

3.8 Inventories
i. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and Net Realisable Value.

il. Costs of inventories are determined on weighted average basis.
li. Cost of Raw Materials include cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

iv. Cost of Finished Goods and Work in Progress include cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of Fixed and Variable Production
Overheads allocated on full absorption cost basis

V. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the
sale.

3.9 Property, plant and equipment
(i) Recognition and measurement:
ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
cost of an item of property, plant and eguipment comprises:
a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.
b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. .
¢) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which an entity
incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce
inventaries durina that neriod
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in Statement of profit and loss.
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Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the
Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding as of each reporting date and the cost of property, plant and
equipment not ready for intended use before such date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

(ii) Depreciation
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method over the useful lives of assets as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company estimates the useful lives for property, plant and equipment as follows:

Asset categories Useful life in years
Building 30
Plant & Machinary 15
Computers 3
Software and License 3
Furniture and fixtures 10
Electrical Installations 10
Office equipments 5
Vehicles 8

Leasehold improvements are amortised on a straight line basis over the period of lease or the estimated useful life whichever is lower. Assets
acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Leasehold land is amortised on a straight-line basis over the lease period of 93 years.

3.10 Intangible assets

31

.

(i) Recognition and measurement

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the Company
and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment.

The estimated useful life of an identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects obsolescence, demand,
competition, and other economic facters (such as the stability of the industry and known technological required to obtain the expected future cash
flows from the asset.

Internally generated intangible assets

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and understanding, is recognised in
statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Development activities involve a plan or design for the production of new or substantially improved products and processes. Development
expenditure is capitalised only if development costs can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible,
future economic benefits are probable, and the Company intends to and has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or sell the
asset. The expenditure capitalised includes the cost of materials, direct labour, overhead costs that are directly attributable to preparing the asset
for its intended use, and capitalised borrowing costs. Other development expenditure is recognised in Statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All
other expenditure is recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

(ii) Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated based on the cost of the asset, less its residual value.

Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets from the date
that they are available for use. Management believes that period of amortisation is representative of the period over which the Company expects to
derive economic benefits from the use of the assets.

Amortisation methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically including at each financial year-end. Amortisation on additions and disposals during
the year is provided on proportionate basis.

The estimated useful life of intangible assets are three years.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognizing impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortized cost, FVTPL,
FVOCI, trade receivables and other financial assets. Expected credit loss is the difference between the contractual cash flows and the cash flows
that the entity expects to receive discounted using effective interest rate.

Loss allowances for trade receivables is measured at an amount equal 1o lifetime expecled credit losses. Lifelime expecied credit losses are the
expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. Lifetime expected credit loss is
computed based on a provision matrix which takes in to the account risk profiling of customers and historical credit loss experience adjusted for
forward looking information. For other financial assets, expected credit loss is measured at the amount equal to twelve months expected credit loss
unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition, in which case those are measured at lifetime expected credit loss.

3.12 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses long-lived assets such as property, plant, equipment and acquired / self generated intangible assets for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group of assets may not be recoverable. If any such
indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset or group of assets. The recoverable amount of an asset or cash
generating unit is the higher of its fair value less cost of disposal (FVLCD) and its value-in-use (VIU). The VIU of long-lived assets is calculated
using projected future cash flows. FVLCD of a cash generating unit is computed using turnover and earnings multiples. If the recoverable amount of
the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is ireated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the
reporting date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the
impairment losses previously recognized are reversed such that the asset is recognized at its recoverable amount but not exceeding written down
value which would have been reporied if the impairment losses had not been recognized initially.
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3.13 Leases
Ind AS 116 Leases was notified by MCA on 30 March 2019 and it replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, including appendices thereto. Ind AS 116 is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018.

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative information has not been restated
and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17.

The company as a lessee:

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at
cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs o dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the
useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis
as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the company
uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

— Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date;

— Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

— The exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if
the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the company is reasonably
certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease
payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, or if company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is
recorded in the statement of profit and loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ‘property, plant and equipment’ and lease
liabilities in ‘loans and borrowings’ in the statement of financial position. (Refer note XX)

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term
leases of real estate properties that have a lease term of 12 menths. The company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Under Ind AS 17:

In the comparative period, as a lessee the company classified leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership as finance
leases. Assets held under other leases were classified as operating leases. The leasing transactions of the Company comprise of only cperating
leases.

Payments made under operating leases were recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless
such payments are structured to increase in line with the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessors expected inflationary cost
increases. Lease incentives received were recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease. Contingent rentals
arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Arrangements in the nature of lease:

The Company enters into agreements, comprising a transaction or series of related transactions that does not take the legal form of a lease
but conveys the right to use the asset in return for a payment or series of payments. In case of such arrangements, the Company applies the
requirements of Ind AS 116 — Leases to the lease element of the arrangement. For the purpose of applying the requirements under Ind AS 116 —
Leases, payments and other consideration required by the arrangement are separated at the inception of the arrangement into those for lease and
those for other elements.
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3.14 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits:
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These
benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of shorl-term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense for the related service rendered by employees.

Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to a separate entity and has no
obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund and employees state
insurance to a Government administered scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The Company's contribution is recognized as an expense in
the statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined benefit plans

The Company's gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of a defined benefit plan is calculated by
estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine its present value.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined by independent qualified actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Methed
which recognizes each period of service that give rise to additional unit of employee benefit entittement and measures each unit separately to build
up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The discounted rates used for determining the present value are
based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet dates. The Company classifies the gratuity as current and non-
current based on the actuarial valuation report.

Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in other comprehensive income. Further, the profit or loss does not include an expected return on plan
assets. Instead net interest recognised in statement of profit and loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets above or below the discount rate is recognised as
part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income

Re-measurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability) are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

The Company have considered only such changes in legislation which have been enacted upto the balance sheet date for the purpose of
determining defined benefit obligation.

Compensated absences

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated absences and utilise it in future service periods. The Company
records an obligation for such compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the services that increase this entittement. The
obligation is measured by independent qualified actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
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3.15 Taxation

3.16

347

3.18

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates
to a business combination, or items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

(i) Current income tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflacts the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting dates.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended
to realize the assets and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

(i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for:

| temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss;

| temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries and associates, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and

| taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future
taxable profits improves. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
The expenses relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the liability.
The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected
net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated
with that contract.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but will probably not, require an
outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation of a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote,
no provision disclosure is made.

A contingent asset is not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic benefit is probable.
Commitments includes the amount of purchase order (net of advance) issued to parties for completion of assets. Provisions, contingent assets,
contingent liabilities and commitments are reviewed at each closing date.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or
construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capatalised as part of the cost of
that asset. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decisicn Maker (CODM). The
Company has only one business segment, which is sale of fabricated steel structure. Accordingly, the amounts appearing in these financial
statements relate to this primary business segment. Further, the Company generates its income only in India and accordingly, no disclosures are
required under secondary segment reporting.
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3.19 Recent accounting pronouncements - Standards issued but not yet effective
Certain new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are not yet effective for annual period beginning after April 1, 2019 and have
not been applied in preparing these financial statements. The new standards and amendments to standards are proposed to be effective for
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020. The Company intends to adopt these standards and amendments when they became effective

The Standards that are issued, but not yet effective, are disclosed below:

A. Issuance of new standard

Ind AS 117 — Insurance Contracts

ind AS 117 supersedes Ind AS 104 Insurance contracts. It establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure
of insurance contracts within the scope of the standard. Under the Ind AS 117 model, insurance contract liabilities will be calculated as the present
value of future insurance cash flows with a provision for risk.

Application of this standard is not expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.
B. Amendments to existing Standards

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has carried out amendments of the following accounting standards

i Ind AS 103 — Business Combination

The amendment is in connection with clarification of business definition, which help in determining whether an acquisition made is of a business or
a group of assets. The amendment added a test that makes it easier to conclude that a Company has acquired a group of assets, rather than a
business, if the value of the assets acquired is substantially all concentrated in a single asset or group of similar assets.

The adoption of amendment to Ind AS 103 is not expected to have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements.

(i) Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendment is in connection with refinements to the definition of ‘Material’ and aligns this definition with other Ind AS. These refinements are
intended to make the definition easier to understand and are not intended to alter the concept of materiality in Ind AS. The amended definition
states that information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of
general-purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial information about a specific reporting
entity.

The adoption of amendment to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8 is not expected to have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements.

{iii) Ind AS 40 — Investment Property

Ind AS 40 states that an investment property shall be measured initially at cost and for measurement after recognition, cost model shall be adopted
for all the investment property. The amendment is in connection with an addition of option to measure all investment property after recognition as
per fair value model. However, the amendment also gives an exception which states that an entity may:

(a) choose either the fair value model or the cost model for all investment property backing liabilities that pay a return linked directly to the fair
value of, or returns from, specified assets including that investment property; and

(b) choose either the fair value model or the cost model for all other investment property, regardless of the choice made in (a)

The adoption of amendment to Ind AS 40 is not expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.




lead ayj Jo} ebieyn

Se'L - - - - - - - Sl
R jossy esea-] aaueul] uojez|oWy
10§ 2202 'UMe ISLE 18 SV
€18 LZ0Z ‘Yole|y I8LE JE S
sse1Bold u| }Jop epden
BO'LEE'S 6¥'6 £9'L8 L2119 €9°LE G1'995°Z 1926 LS'OVZ'Z S5'oF 12'881L ZZ0Z 'Yy ISLE JB Sy
89'evz'e ar'LL €168 99'v¥s 98 25 €L'69¥¢ 666 ocoge’z 1808 2e'est 1202 "YoIB ISLE JE SY|
anjea Bupfires jaN
80'ELLL 089 £6°6¢ 0yl 4% L1°19§ £9°01 18192 vivy 66'ZL 2202 'ydep 1SLE 18 sy
- slescdsiq
bL'29¢€ 86°L 80°€l 6l 66°0¢ LLEBL 1€ 5064 2e'Sh LBET 1eak ayy Joy abieyn
86°Gk. £8°p +8'9Z L¥'6 L9 OF'€LE 209¢°L L0281 26'8¢2 L0'6¥% LZ0Z ‘Uolep 1sL¢ Je sy uonelsaidaq .umam_zE_..a....uaq
- - - - - - - - - - s|esodsig
81°6€€ 86'L LL'ZL ¥Z'e £6'2¢ 92'SLL £2'e FAN-Y ¥S'El 8Z'ZC leaf ay} 1o} ebiey)
0z'90v gs'e €L ¥l 819 0Z'LE 186l 60¥ 09°20L 86 ¥L €.°9¢ 0z0zZ 'ludy 510 Je sy Uolenaidag paieinwinogy|
uoneioasdeq
6L'vPb'9 66'GL §S°LZL L6'SL §2'Z¢L £E'eEL'E 0E'E0L 2£°806°2 82'L6 §2°192 2202 ‘YN ISLE Je sy
- sjuawsnipe Jayi0
0082 00'8Z siesodsiq
£5°Z8% - 856 €841 GLGl 6L 8LE = 92'66 6911 red suolippy
99'686'S 66°51 86°GLL 809 66911 £97Zp8°C DE'E0L 90'ELY'E 6264 VE8ET LZ0Z 'Y2ae ISLE Je sy
- sjuawisnipe Jayio
£9°LT £9'le sfesodsig
oL'¥Se ™ LE8 vE'S 66 €L 62 69l = LEEY ZEEL vLY SUolIpPY
8L'LSL'S 66°GL 09°20L ¥L8S L7'€01 18'869'2 og'eol 61'69E' £8'59 09°€€T 020z IMdv 1|0 J8 sy
. _ (3509 paweaaanson) anjea Bujliles ssoin

1e0L S9[2AYyeA ol o T kel Arouiyoep ' jueld | Buiping 89140 | Buipjing fiojoed Huewdiuby SRR sienojued
°g ddnpuIng 'g S1001 1l 3 AP0 122130013

(Pajels 8sIMIBLI0 SSBIUN ‘SYNB| M Ul SILNOLUE [iy)

JOOSIS
/(

juawdinb3 g jueld ‘Apedoig

ZZ0Z Y2MEN L€ papua Jeak ay) 10) JUSWSIE)S [BISUBUL BLf} UO SBJON

Ev8reedLld.LL021000ELZN ‘NIDQ
paNwIT 9)eALd SUOIINIOS BljU| [89)S
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CIN: U27300DL2017PTC324842

Notes on the financial statement for the yeér ended 31 March 2022

Intangible Assets

{(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Soi.‘tware & Total
License

Gross carrying value (Cost/Deemed cost)
As at 01st April, 2020 7418 7418
Additions 51.04 51.04
Disposals - -
Other adjustments - =
As at 31st March, 2021 125.21 125.21
Additions 34.91 34.91
Disposals - -
Other adjustments = -
As at 31st March, 2022 160.12 160.11970
Depreciation
Accumulated Depreciation As at 01st April, 2020 36.65 36.65
Charge for the year 28.40 28.40
Disposals - -
Accumulated E)epreciation As at 31st March, 2021 65.05 65.05
Charge for the year 42 .81 42.81
Disposals - -
As at 31st March, 2022 107.86 107.86
Net Carrying value
As at 31st March, 2021 60.17 60.17
As at 31st March, 2022 52.26 52.26
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Notes on the financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

6. Right to Use Asset

2 Setsions Pia. L2

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Finance Lease Asset 166.35 167.70
166.35 167.70
7. Non-current tax assets (net)
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Advance Income Tax
Tax Deducted at Source
Less: Current Tax

8. Other Non-current Assets

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Security Depaosits 106.74 101.02
106.74 101.02
9, Inventories (measured at cost or net-realisable value which ever is lower)
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Raw Materials 2,822,186 1,773.88
Work-in-Progress 2,885.08 1,613.59
Finished Goods - 66.14
Stores, Spares & Site Inventories 830.00 556.32
Scrap 2.45 0.95
6,328.70 4,010.88
410. Trade Receivable
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured, considered good 5,940 69 3,054.08
6,940.69 3,054.08
Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:
Particulars o] ding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 Months to 1
Not Due Months Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1,141.61 5,731.67 56.30 11.11 - 6,940.68
31824 271297 2288 - - 3,054.09
Undjsputed Trade receivables — credit impaired =
Disputed Trade receivables — considered good -
Disputed Trade receivables — credit impaired -
1,141.61 5,731.67 56.30 11.11 - 6,940.69
318.24 2.712.97 22.88 - 2 3.054.08
Less: Allowance for credit loss
Total Trade Receivables 6840.69
3054.09

i} No trade receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person. Further, no trade receivables are due from firms
or private companies in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

ii) All amounts are short term. The net carrying value of trade receivable is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value




1.

13.

14.

Steel Infra Solutions Private Limited
CIN: U27300DL2017PTC324842

Notes on the financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Alf amounts in INR lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Cash on hand 0.06 313
Balances with banks
- in Current Accounts 73.01 77.95
73.07 81.08
Bank Balances Other than Above
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Balances with banks
- in fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months

- but less than or equal to 12 months* 2.013.19 1,673.15
2,013.18 1,673.15
* Pledged with banks towards margin far Non Fund Based Working Capital Limit.
Other Current Financial Assets
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Accrued Interest 80.94 32.69
Export Benefit Receivables - 3.63
80.94 36.32
Other Current Assets
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Contract Asset 420.98 153.00
Coniract Progress Receivable (Receivable from Customer) 4,704.48 984.33
Capital Advances - 3.18
Subsidy Receivables 48.00 -
Advance to Suppliers 165.99 132.74
Advances to Staff ] 9.44
Prepaid Expenses 350.70 125.16
Others 8.55 -
Balance with Statutory Authorities:
- Goods & Services Tax 198.43 174.03
5,898.13 1,581.88
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15, Equity
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Authorised capital 400000 3,500.00
40,000,000 equity shares of INR 10 each (31 March 2022 3,50,00,000 of INR 10 each)
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
32,288.463 equily shares of INR 10 each (31 March 2021° 3,07,50,000 of INR 10 each) 3,228.85 3,075.00
Issued, subscribed and Partly paid-up
6,503,086 equity shares of INR 10 each 650.31
Calls in Arrear @ INR 7.5 Each -487.73
Partly Paid up Share Capital 162.58

3,391.42 3,075.00
Notes:

a) Equity shareholders holding of Promoters and Shareholders hoiding in the Company:*
Name of the shareholder No. of Shares % of total Shares % Change during the
Year
Promoters
Mr. Ravi Uppal 71,46,219 18.42% -4.02%
Mr. K. Rajagopal 526,165 1.36% -0.16%
Mr. Niladri sarkar 3,85,000 0.99% -0.26%
Promoters Number of Shares 80,57,384 20.77% -4.43%
M/s. MK Ventures 82,94,889 21.38% -3.17%
M/s. Surin Holdings 55,19,556 14.23% -2.03%
Mr. Ranjan Sharma 33,00,000 8.51% -1.25%
Mrs. Poonam Sharma 26,368,195 6.80% 6.80%
M/s. Meridian Investments 2277184 5.87% -0.63%
Mrs. Elizabeth Mathew 20,93,220 5.40% 5.40%
Mr. Zarksis Parabia 11,52,765 2.87% -0.28%
Mr. Nekzad Parabia 11,652,765 2.97% -0.28%
M/s. Setu Securities Pvt Ltd 847,458 2.18% 2.18%
Mrs. Sushma Anand Jain 8,47,458 2.18% 2.18%
M/s. Star Global Resource Ltd. 474,381 1.22% 1.22%
M/s. Krishna Fabrications P. Ltd 423729 1.09% 1.09%
M/s. UAP Advisors LLP 3,17,308 0.82% -0.16%
M/s. Flute Aura Enterprises Pvt Ltd 2,54,238 0.66% 0.66%
Mr. Arcon Raman 2,54,238 0.66% 0.66%
M/s. Team India Managers Ltd 211,884 0.55% 0.55%
Mr. Narayanaswami Jayakumar 211,884 0.55% 0.55%
M/s. Wharton Engineering 1,653,846 0.40% -9.36%
M/s. Prime Securities Lid 1,52,542 0.39% 0.39%
Mr. Siddharth Shah 52,885 0.14% -0.03%
Mr. Tushar Bohra 52,885 0.14% -0.03%
Mr. Sumit Bhalotia 52,885 0.14% -0.03%
Others Number of Shares 3,07,34,165 79.23% 4.43%
Total Number of Shares 3,87,91,549 100% 0%
b) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year is as given below:

Particulars

Numbers Amount {INR lakhs)
Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,07,50,000 3,075
Number of equity shares issued during the year 80,41,549 804
Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,87,91,549 3,879

c

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of Rs 10 each. Each hoider of the equity share, as reflected in the records of the

Company as of the date of the shareholder meeting, is entitled to one vote in respect of each share held for all matters submitted to vote in the sharehoiders’ meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all

preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

d) Buyback of shares and shares allotted by way of bonus shares:

The Company has not allotted any fully paid-up equity shares by way of bonus shares nor has it bought back any class of equity shares during the period of five years
immediately preceding the balance sheet date nor has it issued shares for consideration other than cash
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(Al amounts in INR fakhs, unless otherwise sfafed}

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Retained Eamings
Surplus/{Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss

(i

Opening balance 1,415.53 602.23
Add: Profit for the year 1.271.61 813.30
2,687.15 1,415.53
Capital Reserve 48.00 @
Securities Premium - Right Issue 846.15 =
Securities Premium - Private Placement 7.023.33 -
Calls in Arrear on Partly Paid up Shares in Private Placement (5,267.50) -
Partly Paid up Security Premium on Private Placement 1,755.83 0.00
Total Securities Premium 2,601.99 0.00
5,337.13 1,415.53
Security premium reserve
This represents premium on issue of share which exceeds the paid up capital of the Company.
Retained Earnings
Retained earnings comprises of prior years’ undistributed earnings/{losses) after taxes
17. Borrowings - Long-term
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Secured
Term Loan from Bank 230.00 57223
Equipment Loan from Bank 66.94 6284
296.94 635.06

Security and terms & conditions for above loans:
Term Loan from Bank

Term Loan from HDFC Bank Limited with fofal tenor of 48 month including 12 month meratorium and 36 month repayment. Interest rate of 9.5% per annum for Term Loan of INR 3 Crores

and 9.5% for Term Loan of INR 7 Crores linked to one year MCLR.

Primary Security

Plant & Machinery - exclusive charge on entire present & future movable fixed assef of the company.
Secondary Security

Current Asset - Present & Future current asset of the company Factory Land & Building - Equitable mortgage on Land & Building located at Flant at Plot No - 31, Light Industrial Area,
Bhilai{C.G) Plant af Plot Ne - 22, Heavy Industrial Area, Bhilai(C.G) Plant & machinery - Current & future rmovable fixed asset of the company.

Equipment Loan from Bank
Primary Security
Term Loan from HDFC Bank is secured by an exclusive charge by Hypothecation of Equipment purchased out of the said loan.

GECL Loan from Bank

GECL Loan of INR 3.60 Crores from HDFC Bank is secured by extension of existing charge. This loan carnes interest rate 8.25% and repayabie in 36 EM/'s after 12 months moratorium.

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Unsecured
Lean from Body Corporate 637.32 428.57
Loan from Directors and Shareholders 1,612.45 1,071.39
2,149.77 1,499.96

Terms of Unsecured loan:

Loans from directors and shareholders are repayable after more than one year and it is bearing an interest rate of 10% for L oan received in 2018 and 10.5% for loan received in 2021

Terms of Intercorporate Deposit:

Loans from Body Corporate is repayable after more than one year and it is bearing an interest rate of 10% for Loan received in 2020 and 10.5% for Loan received in 2021.

18. Other Non Current Liabilities

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Future Repayment of Lease Liability 87.58 88.45
87.58 88.45
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19.

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Gscor

SH it Sokitions Pot. L

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

Deferred tax liability on:

As at
31 March 2021

Difference between book balance and tax balance of property, plant and equipment 35485 300.96

Income tax expense an actuarial gain for the year on PBO - -

Deferred tax asset on:

Provision for Gratuity 12.43 3977

Disallowance u/s 43B - -

Carried Forward Losses - -
342.42 297.19

20. Borrowings
Particulars As at As at

21.

Trade payables ageing schedulfe for the year ended as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowing
Working capital facility - Secured
From Banks

403.21

3.564.50

374.96

5.06

3,967.71

380.02

Working Capital facility from Bank

Cash Credit frorn HDFC Bank Limited repayable on demand. Interest rate of 8.25% per annum linked fo one year MCLR.

Primary Security
Secured first charge on Inventories and Book Debts of the company.

Secondary Security

Plant & Machinery - exclusive charge on entire present & future movable fixed assef of the company.

Trade payables (including acceptances)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 330.34 496.06
Others 8.661.02 5,908.88
8,991.35 6,406.04

a) The carrying valies of trade payables are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value.

b} Acceptances include arrangements where operational suppliers of goods and services are initially paid by banks while the Company confinues to recognise the liability

till sefifement with the banks which are normally effected within a period of 90 days.

Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
NotDue Lessthani Year 1-2Years 2-3 Years Total
Outstanding Dues to MSME 330.34 330.34
496.06 496.06
Others 8,030.81 620.42 9.79 8,661.02
5772.12 128.89 8.97 5.909.98
Total Trade Payables 8,030.81 950.76 9.79 - 8,991.35
5772.12 624.95 8.97 = 6.406.04

22. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Contract Liability (Advance from Customer) 2,072.11 204567
Lease Liability 14.52 589

Statutory Dues Payable:
Tax Deducted & Collected at Source 40.02 17.16
Income Tax Payable {Net of Advance Tax & TDS) 215.97 119.04
2,342.62 2,187.76
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23. Provisions - Current

—
SISCOL

(Al amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at

As at

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Particulars
Expenses:
Employee Benefits 77.76 33.08
Employee Welfare Fund 11.50
89.26 33.08

* The prowvision of all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.
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24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Revenue from Operations

i~
SISCOL

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(a) Sale of Products & Services

Finished Goods 32,501.95 18,955.51
Erection Services 1,.874.73 135.92
(b) Other Operating Income

Scrap Sales 740.83 526.67

Freight Revenue 77.70 70.70

Exchange Rate Difference (0.03) (0.58)

Other Miscellaneous Operating Income - 20.00
35,195.19 19,708.23

Other Income

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Interest on Bank Deposits 85.58 82.99

Interest Subsidy 0.00 20.00

Other Interest Income 97.53 .
183.11 102.99

Cost of Material Consumed

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Inventories at the beginning of the year 2,330.20 1,269.29
Add: Purchases 25,689.01 11,584.78
Less: Inventories at the end of the year 3,661.17 2,330.20
24,358.05 10,523.87
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock -in- trade & work -in- progress and scrap

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Opening stock

Finished Goods 66.14 140.99
Work-in-progress 1,613.59 2,579.51
Scrap 0.95 9.14
Closing stock
Finished Goods - 66.14
Work-in-progress 2,665.08 1,613.59
Scrap 245 0.95
(986.85) 1,048.95
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29.

30.

31.

Employee benefits expense

ISCOL

Stee tnfra Sokutions ML Lig

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Salary 2.559.68 2,055.71
Contribution to Provident & ESIC 140.08 11418
Contribution to Others 36.30 16.75
Staff Welfare 28.89 19.87
2,764.95 2,206.52

Finance cost

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest 825.01 570.24

Commission for Letter of Credit & Bank Guarantee 13117 121.27

Other Bank Charges 29.43 12.74

985.62 704.26
Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Communication Expenses

1521 14.90
Consumption of Power & Fuel 405.74 334.97
Contract Labour Charges 1114.38 801.02
Corporate Social Responsibility 5.62 5.54
Courier and Postage 3.59 3.57
Design & Engineering Charges 52.18 23.64
Factory Houskeeping 48.63 37.55
Freight Inward 53.34 99.03
Freight Outward 1136.68 472.90
Information Technology 42.03 37.00
Inspection Charges 48.05 35.52
Insurance 24.88 14.66
Job Work Charges 2006.50 1,081.60
Loss on Sale/Discard of PPE 0.00 17.68
Material Handling 629.15 424 21
Miscellaneous Expense 22.82 19.93
Office Maintenance 24.05 20.90
Other Manufacturing Expenses 9.70 17.72
Payment to Statutory Auditor (refer note 33) 5.14 3.74
Payment to Internal Auditor 11.25
Printing & Stationary 9.09 8.01
Professional and Legal Fees 27.87 7.85
Rate & taxes 13.77 32.29
Registration & Other Charges 5.55 4.77
Rent 66.55 57.48
Repair and Maintenance:
-Building 2.86 M
-Plant and machinery 10.38 5.40
-Others 19.72 14.91
Security Expenses 49.63 45.21
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 192.34 60.05
6056.70 3,705.13
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33

Contingent liabilities and commitments

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year
ended
31 March 2021

a. Contingent liabilities

Guarantees issued by the Company's Bankers on behalf of the Company” 4B53.84 394516
* Company has pravided bank guarantees to customers against advance received and performance of the product supplied.
Particulars For the year ended For the year

31 March 2022

ended
31 March 2021

b. Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts/ supplies remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for (net of advances)

2294

20.84

Auditors' remuneration excluding applicable tax

Particulars For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
As auditor
- Audit Fees 360 3.24
- Certification 010 0.30
- Consultancy 1.44 0.20
5.14 3.74

Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20086 are provided as under, to the extent the Company has received intimation from the

‘Suppliers’ regarding their status under the Act:

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year
ended
31 March 2021

i) Principal amount and the interest due therean remaining unpaid to each supplier at the end of
each accaunting year (but within due date as per the MSMED Act)

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises:

Interest due on above:

iy Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2008, along-with the amount of the payment made fo the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the pericd

iii} Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {(which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding interest specified under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006

iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year
v) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23.

330.34

436.06

Dues to Micra, Small & Medium Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has

been relied upon by the auditors.
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35

36

37

38

Earnings per share
The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted eamnings per share

Particulars For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Net profit for the vear attributable to equity shareholders 127161 813.30
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs 10 each used for 3,21,89,3561 3,07,50,000
calculation of basic eamings per share
Eamings per share, basic and diluted* 3.95 2.64

“The Company has no potentially dilutive equity shares

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the
immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting
education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, envirenment sustainability, disaster relief, COVID-19 relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee
has been formed by the company as per the Act.

Particulars For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
i} Amount required to be spent by the company during the yvear 14.28 5.74
i) Amount of expenditure incurred 5,62 5.55
iii) Shortfall at the end of the year B.65 0.20
iv) Total of previous years shortfall 0.20 Q.00

v} Reasan for shortfall Projects under Projects under

identification identification
vi) Nature of CSR activities Promoting health care including

preventive health care and sanitation &
COVID 19 relief & promoting
employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women,
elderly and the differently abled and
livelihood enhancement projects

vii) Details of related party transactions, e.g.,contributionto a
trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure
as per relevant Accounting Standard(1)

viii) Where a provision is made with respect ta a liability
incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the
movements in the provision

Movement in each class of provision during the financial year are provided below:
Particulars Employee Others Total
Benefit
As at 01st April 2021 3308 0.00 33.08
Provision during the year 4468 Q 44.68
As at 31st March 2022 17.76 - 77.76
As at 31st March 2022
Current 022 0.22
< Non-Current 77.54 77.54

Employees Benefits', In accordance with Accounting Standards {Ind AS-19):

A. The Company has a defined gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days' salary (last drawn salary) for
each completed year of sarvice.

B. The Actuary has provided a Gratuity Liability and based on below assumptions made a provision of INR 44.68 Lakhs as at 31st March 2022 (Previous Year INR 13.54 Lakhs as at
31st March 2021).

C. The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

I. Expense recognized for Defined Contribution Plan*

Particulars For the year ended For the year

31 March 2022 ended

31 March 2021

Company's contribution to provident fund 128.93 102.87
Company's contribution to ESI 11.16 11.32
140.09 114.19

* Included under the head employees benefit expenses - Refer Note 29

Below table sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligations as at 31st March 2022:
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IIl. Movement in Obligation

Particulars

For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Present value of obligation - March 31, 2021 33.08 19.54
Current Service Cost 30.54 17.35
Interest Cost 225 1.33
Total Actuarial {Gain)/ Loss on Cbligation 11.89 (5.13)
Present value of obligation - March 31, 2022 7776 33.09

lll. Recognized in Profit & Loss*

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year

31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Total Service Cost 30.54 12.21
Net Interest Cost 225 1.33
For the year ended on March 31st, 2022 32.78 13.54
IV. Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/ (loss) opening - .
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the year on PBO (11.89) 513
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the year on Asset
Unrecognized actuarial gain/ (loss) at the end of the year (11.89) 513
V. The principal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company's defined benefit obligations are set out below:
Weighted average actuarial assumptions For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Discount Rate 7.18% 6.79%
Future Salary Increase 5.00% 2.00%
Multaiit! & Morbidit! Rate 100% of IALM (2006-08)
The assumption of future salary increase takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in employment
market.
The Company has not contributed towards any plan assets till 31st March 2022, therefore no details have been provided.,
VI. Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation:
a) Impact of the change in discount rate For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period T7.78 33.09
Impact due ta increase of 0.50% {5.80) (2.33)
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 6.45 2.589
b) Impact of the change in future salary increase For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 77.76 33.09
Impact due to increase of 0.50% 6.56 270

Impact due to decrease of 0.50% {5.95) (2.45)




Steelinfra Solutions Private Limited

CIN:

Notes on the financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2022
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U}
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U27300DL2017PTC324842

(All amaunts in INR lakhs, uniess othervase stated)}

Particulars For the year ended For the year
31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Oto1 Year 022 013
1to2 Year 1.32 0.05
2to3 Year 3.06 074
3to4 Year 277 1.54
4to5 Year 161 1.44
5to6 Year 165 0.54
06 Year onwards 67.14 28.63
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
Class wise composition of carrying amount and fair value of financial assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements is given below.
Particulars Carrying Amount Fair Value

As at 31st March, 2022

Financial Assets at amortised cost
Fixed Deposits with banks (Current)
Cash and bank balances

Trade Receivables

Other financial assets (Non Current}
Other financial assets (Current)
Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Borrowing (Non Current)

Borrowing (Current)

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities (Non Current)
Other financial liabilities (Current)

2013.18
73.07
6940.69
166.35
80.94

2446.71
3967.71
899135

87.58

2013.19
7307
694069
166.35
80.94

244671
3967.71
8991.35

87.58

The Company uses hierarchy for fair value measurement of the company's financial assets and liabilities as per accounting policies as laid down in significant accounting policy.

Related party transaction
List of Related Parties and Relationships

a) Subsidiaries - Nil

b} Key Management Personnels

1. Shri Ravikant Uppal (MD & CEQ)

2. Shri Kannibiran Rajagopal (Whaletime Director)
3. Shri Niladri Sarkar (Wholetime Director)

4. Shri Ranjan Sharma (Non Executive Director)
5. Shri Arun Choudhari (Non Executive Director)

6. Shri Zarksis Jahangir Parabia (Non Executive Director)
7. Shri Siddharth Shashikant Bhai Shah (Non Executive Director)

c) Enterprise over which Key Management Personnel exercise significant influence and with whom transactions have taken place during the year

1. Surin Holdings LLP

2. Wharion Engineering & Developers (P) Ltd.
3. Krishna Fabrications P. Ltd. (KFPL)

4. M K Ventures

5. Star Global Resource Ltd.

Related party transactions:

a. with Key Management Personnels

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year

31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Director' Remuneration 286.70 24371
Interest paid on Unsecured Loans by the Company 40.35 3133
Loan repaid by the Company 5859 -
Loan taken by the Company 170.00 =
Issuance of Shares under Right Issue 171.88

Issuance of Shares under Private Placement

58.69
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(iif)

41

b. with Enterprises controlled by Key Management Personnel

(All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year

31 March 2022 ended
31 March 2021
Interest paid on Unsecured Loans by the Company 64.08 71.73
Loan repaid by the Company 62.50 428.57
Loan taken by the Company 415.00
Issuance of Shares under Right Issue 698.12
Issuance of Shares under Private Placement 307.50 =
Amounts outstanding as at the balance sheet date:
a. with Key Management Personnels
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured Loan taken by the Company (Cr. Balance) 432.85 321.43
b. with Enterprises controlled by Key Management Personnel &
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured Loan taken by the Company (Cr. Balance) 781.07 642.85

Impairment Review
Assets are tested for impairment whenever there are any internal or external indicators of impairment.

During the year, the testing did not result in any impairment in the carrying amount of goodwill and other assets.

Key assumptions used in value-in-use calculations:

- Operating margins (Eamings before interest and taxes)
- Discount Rate

-Growth Rates

-Capital expenditures
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42 Balances of certain advances, trade creditors and trade receivables are in process of confirmation/reconciliation

{All amaunts in INR |akhs, unless otherwise stated)

43 Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearrangedirecast, wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's classification.

44 Ratios

The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

Particulars Numerator Denominator 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 Variance
Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities 1.43 1.21 0.22
Debf — Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity 0.28 048
0.20
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Eaming available for debt Debt service & 6.64
service @ 5.02 1.62
Return on Equity (ROE) Net Profits after taxes Average 19% 20%
Shareholder's Equity
-1%
Trade receivables turnover ratio Revenue Average Trade 7.08 6.43
Receivable 0.65
Trade payables turnover ratio Purchases of services and Average Trade 3.34 191
other expenses Payables 143
Net capital turnover ratio Revenue Working Capital 595 13.85 -7.90
Net profit ratio Net Profit Revenue 50% 6.4% -1.33%
Return on capital employed (ROCE) Eaming before interest and Capital Employed™®
taxes 30% 25% 1%
Return on Investment{ROI) N/A NIA®

U Debt represents only Long Term Borrowing from Banks, Body Corporate & Shareholders excluding Current Maturities

7 Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash op

| oan Prinicipal payments for the current year

Total Assets - Current Liabilities - for Calculating capital employed equity received in march 2022 and 50% of equity/ shareholder foan received in Sep 2021 has been exciuded fo
give actual operational level performance.

4

% There is no quoted and unguoted Investment

45 Notes 11to 45 are annexed to and form an integral part of financial statement.

For, PSAC & Associates
Chartered Accountants

hip No. 402750

Bhilai, May 31, 2022
ICAI UDIN © 22402750AJZBCGI974

t + other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed assets efc.

Ravi Uppal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN. 00025970
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